
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From : 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject : 
Date: 
Attachments: 

R:l: [Non-DoD 9:Jurce] R:l: Your work 
Wednesday, May 22, 2019 5:20:33 FM 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 
and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copyihg and 
pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Jim, 

I've attached the two papers I passed on to you before as well as 

Best, 

1111 
From: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (USA) 

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 7:19 PM 

T 

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Your work 

Thanks __ Understand all. A nd congratulations on --although a loss for the ­
and USG. ~ 

Trons of previously aforementioned papers? 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secreta,y of Defense 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0001 
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wrote: 

Jim, 

Great to hear from you. My JWJCS email is not up right now, but I can schedule a 

TS video call to discuss the last three DEGREs. At a very general level, -

this summer and moving 

That helps me to extend 

because of my affiliation with the . On a downside, that means 

that my clearance will no longer be held by- nor w ill I be rece iving Ill 
funding for the work. I am, however, still a~- and I need to ~ e out 

how I can leverage my - to do some of the work that I wi ll no longer be 

doing for the Ill. If ONA has any open billets for a , I would 

love to discusW.-

Best, .. 
From: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (USA) < Caution-

mailto > > 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0002 
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Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2019 2:35 PM 

To: 

Cc: Epstein, David F SES OSD OONA (US); .. 
Subject: Your work 

Professor-

I have been rereading with interest today two of the paper:. you le ft me when we lasl met: 

Have you wrillcn anything else lately? 

Thanks again for all the hard work. 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Ofl1ce of the Secretary of Defense 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0003 
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From : 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Jim, 

fpstein. David F SES OSD OONA /US}: 
[Non-DoD Source] Re: Your work 
Monday. May 20. 20i 9 i0:48:28 Af.A 

Great to hear from you. My JWICS email is not up right now, but I can schedule a TS video call 

to discuss the last three DEGREs. At a very general level, 

because of my affi liation with the 1111 
- On a downside, that means that my clearance will no longer be held by. nor 

will I be receivingllll funding for the work. I am, however, still an - and I need to 

f igure out how I cmri;verage my- to do some of the work that I will no longer be 

doing for the •. If ONA has any open bi llets for a , I would love to 

discuss! 

Best, -
From: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (USA) 

Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2019 2:35 PM 

To: 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0004 
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Cc: Epstein, David F SES OSD OONA (US); 

Subject: Your work 

Professor-

I have been rereading with interest today two of the papers you left me when we last met: 

Have you written anythjng e lse lately? 

Thanks again for aU lbc h~u·d work. 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office or Net Assessment 
OJTice of the Secretary of Defense 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0005 
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Frnm : 
To: 

Subject : 
Date: 

Ignatius, Davfd 
Baker, James H SESOSOODNA (US) 
[Non-DoD Source] Fe: MatHs and the border Frtday, 
November 2, 2018 7:49:3 1 AM 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 
and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and 
pasting the address to a Web browser. 

I'd like to talk more about this. (And to read your essay). 

Get Outlook for iOS < Caution-https://aka.ms/o0ukef > 

From: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 6:21:01 AM 

To: Ignatius, David 

Subject: Mattis and the border 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

D avid, 1 w ish we had had a chance to talk before your column this morning. 

The bottom line is that the Preside nt has issued a lawful order. 

We can and do debate internally about whether orders are lawful vs unlawfu l when deciding to 
follow or challenge them. 

We don't debate about proper or improper motivatio n in thinking about whether to execute it or not. 

Wbo are we to decide whethe r a motivation is "proper" or "improper"? It would the height of 
unprofessionalism to do so. And I wou ld argue that we can 't afford to establish that norm, because it 
would dramatically undennine c ivil control o f the military. l can imagine very dire situations where 
it might be worth debating the question of motivation. This situation is not so dil'e as to b ring the 
principle into question. 

The President's order may be unwise. Tt may be a political stunt. Tt may be an oveneaction. But he 
has earne d the right to make these judgments, after hearing our advice. 

And I think it is our political system which has remedies for these kinds of errors. It is to that system 
from which the remedy soaght must come. Not from appealing to a Secretary or a Chairman to stahcl 
up and speak out in opposition to something they did not recommend. 

I cao think of countless examples in every Administration I have served where I felt I had seen 
orders g iven out of improper motivation, poor judgme nt, or to use the troops for «political purposes" . 
So what? My opinion and judgment isn 't relevant. It is instead my citizens job to evaluate these 
things. lf I disagreed so strongly, I should resign. 

Our job is to argue, advise, and then listen. And if the order is lawful, then execute it diligently and 
faitl1fully. 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0006 
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I have thought a bit on this question. I wrote an award winn ing essay about it when I was in War 
College. 

Thanks for listening . 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0007 
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Fr om : 

To: 

Subject : 
Date: 

I gnatius, David 

&ikar, J;imes H SESOSD ODNA (US) 
RE: [Non-DoD Source] I n for a call?Monday, October 

1, 2018 6:17:26 PM 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 
and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and 
pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Understood. Thanks for talking with me. 

From: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) [Caution-mailt 

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 6:14 PM 

To: Ignatius, David <David.lgnatius@washpost.com> 

Subject: Re: [Non~DoD Source] In for a ca ll? 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL} 

David, please, as always, our discussions are completely off the record. If any of my observations 

strike you as worthy of mixing or folding into your own thinking, that is as usual fine. 

Great to talk with you. Have a good night. 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

Office of the Secretary of Defense 

On Oct 1, 2018, at3:14 PM, Ignatius, David <David.lgnatius@washpost.com < Caution­

mailto:David.lgnatius@washpost.com >>wrote: 

I am working on a column about Al issues for the government on which I'd love to get 

your take. Also one about where we/re heading on Iran, ditto. Any chance you could 

ca ll this afternoon? 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0008 
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From: 
To: 
Subject : 
Date : 

Ignat ius. David 
Baker. James l'lSES OSD (X)NA (US) 
RE: fNon-DoO Source] Follow up Monday, July 30, 

2018 9:46:16 AM 

AU active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confom the 
authenticity of all ljoks contajned within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web 
browser. 

I am so glad you will attend. That will make t he whole conference better for everyone. Thanks for the quantum crib 

sheet. Don't snicker when I make my presentation. 

From: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) [Caution-mailto 

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 6:06 AM 

To: Ignatius, David <David.lgnat ius@washpost.com> 

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] Follow up 

rEXTERNAL EM.AILI 

David, good morning. I did hear back, and plan to attend. I appreciate your advocacy. 

Quantum computing is worth the hype, but not quite yet and not for the most obvious application. 

Not quit e yet because we still have not built a single logical qubit. Several companies have built a dozen or so 

imperfect ones, but these are not yet capable of anything remotely useful. They are toys. We don't even know which 

physical architecture makes for the best approach-there are several competing models. It' s unclear how quickly we 

will make progress towards solving these problems. And once built, it is unclear how to properly encode and decode 

t he results of actually useful computing problems. Oh, and we also aren't exactly sure where the boundary is for 

classes of problems can be better solved by a quantum computer. 

Almost certainly the "end of cryptography" will not be t he foremost use case. Governments and engineers are already 

t hinking about post-quantum cryptography. But the ability to simulate quantum ptienomenology- assuming we 

a.ctual ly can build a workable computer-would allow for unprecedented ability to understand and manipulate matter. 

New materials and new medicines with properties we can barely imagine today would become designable and 

producible. It would be as or more revolutionary than the introduction of t he classic computer. 

But we have a ways to go to that vision. 

Or so I think. 

See you soon. 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

Office of the Secretary of Defense 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0009 
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-
On Jul 29, 2018, at 10:15 PM, Ignatius, David <David.lgnatius@washpost.com < Caution• 

mailto:David. lgnatius@washpost.com >>wrote: 

All active Jinks contained in this email were disabled. Please verify t he identity of the sender, and confirm 

the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a 

Web browser. 

I am hoping that you heard back from Nick Burns re ASG but fearing not. If not, we w ill definitely be the 

worse for missing your insights. They have asked me to speak briefly on quantum computing. What do 

you think is worth saying, in t he continuum between intellectual interest and hype? 

Get Outlook for iOS < Caution-Caution-https://aka.ms/o0ukef > < Caution­

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https·3A_ aka.ms_o0ukef-25C2-25A0-253E&d=DwQF-

g&c= RAhzPLrCAq 19eJd re Qi U VEwFYoM Rq G DAXQ_p uwStYjg& r=Qnd ntn PzAw U f7S 1 u6koXQ9ySaeGSxl V _I rV3 h8c6-

9A& m = 1 QKICqxV60bE u Y rYUO FwFRG NGA~ 

x21b_OuS3_bVYMVE&s=HpaMuxjcPwWW02HceMOGleGOMgSiP•L6cfOCxnrnkcls&e= > 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0010 
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Frnm : 
To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

I gnatius, Davfd 

Baker, James H SESOSOODNA {US) 
[Non-DoD Source] F-ollow up 9.mday, July 29, 2018 

10: 15:55 PM 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 
and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and 
pasting the address to a Web browser. 

I am hoping that you heard back from Nick Bums re ASG but fearing not. If not, we will 
definitely be the worse for missing you r insights. They have asked me to speak briefly on 
quantum computing. What do you think is worth saying, in the continuum between intellectual 
interest and hype? 

Get Outlook for iOS < Caution-https://aka.ms/o0ukef > 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0011 
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Frnm : 
To: 

Subject : 
Date: 

Ignatius, David 

Baker, James H SESOSOODNA (US) 
[Non-DoD Source] In for a call this afternoon? 
Monday, ..lily 16, 2018 8:03:28 AM 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 
and confirm the authen ticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and 
pasting the address to a Web browser. 

I will be trying to make sense of the days events intellectualy, and I could use some wisdom. 
Any chance we could talk at noon or so? 

Get Outlook for iOS < Caution-https://aka.ms/o0ukef > 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0012 
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From : 
To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

Ignatius. David 
Baker. James H 9=S 09) ODNA (US\ 
Fe: [Non-DoD S'.Jurce] Question 
Monday, ~ril 2, 2018 6:58:51 PM 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 
and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and 
pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Wise and easy to forget. 1 noted that SecDef created the Gerasimov channel the other day. 
Glad there are different 1eve1s, though at the end of the day there needs to be strategic 
direction. 

Get Outlook for iOS < Caution-https://aka.ms/o0ukef > 

From: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 6:50:16 PM 

To: Ignatius, David 

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] Question 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

David, I am sure others will be more thoughtful here, but one idea I see overlooked is in the 
phrasing of the question. 

Aren ' t there many ';US" and onJy sl ightly fewer " Russia"s? 

The way a head of state speaks to another should be different in some contexts than how 
senior military leaders speak together, how tactical units decontlict, how inte1l igence services 
cooperate and compete. 

The way our business leaders and financiers speak to theirs. The way our Ped talks to their 
central bank. The way our youth engage theiss. The way ow- media supports their own 
attempts. How ow- civil societies interact. 

Our countries are not monolithic. Sw-ely ow- messages can' t be, eithe r. 

Yes, there is an important alignment role that can and must come from the White House. But 
we have many other channels to talk with and influence each other, over many different areas. 

Perhaps you might explore that complexity a bit, and talk about how we might try to use it to 
our advantage (just as the Russians will try to use it to their own) 

Perhaps too cliche an obsetvation. 

With respect 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0013 
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Jim 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 

On Apr 2, 2018, at 3:23 PM, Ignatius, David <David.Ignatius@washpost.com < Caution­
maiJto:David.Ignatius@washpost.com >>wrote: 

I am trying to th ink about whether and how US should ta lk to Russia. I'd welcome any 

thoughts. 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0014 
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From : 
To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

Ignatius. David 

Baker . James H 9:.5 09) ODNA (US\ 
F€: [Non-DoD 9:Jurce] Can we talk Monday? 

Monday, March 26, 2018 5:10:07 AM 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 
and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and 
pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Great. 3.00 or 4 .00? I'll be at 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 25, 2018, at 10:40 PM, Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA 
< Caution-mailto 

[EXTERNAL EMAILJ 

David, yes. 1n the afternoon is best for me. 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 

On Mar 25, 2018, at 9:09 PM, Ignatius, David 
<David.Ignati us@washpost.com < Caution­
mailto:David.Ignati us@washpost.com > > wrote: 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0015 

>>wrote: 
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From : 

To: 
Subj ect : 

Date: 

Ignatius. David 

Baker James H 9=S 09J ODNA (US\ 
[Non-D:JD Source] Can we talk Monday? 

9.Jnday, March 25, 2018 9:09: 16 PM 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0016 
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From : 

To: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Ignat ius, David 

Baker James H ~S 09J OONA (US} 
FE: [Non-DoD Source] 01ecking in 

Monday, January 8, 2018 5: 12:27 PM 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 
and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and 
pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Jim: 

Try me again if you have a moment. 

David 

From: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA {US) [Caution-mailto 

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 5:11 PM 

To: Ignatius, David <David.lgnatius@washpost.com> 

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] Checking in 

David, my apologies for the delayed reply. I just tried your cell, no joy. Is lhis evening possible? 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

< Caution-mailto 

From: l gnatius, David 
Sent :Monday, January 8, 2018 9:58 AM 
To:Baker, James H SESOSD OONA (US) 
Subject :[Non-DoD Source] Checking in 

Jim: 

> 

Any chance you m ight be in for a phone call later today (Monday)? I am at the office, -

- or cell, . Let me know what time might work. ~ 
David 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0017 
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From : 

To: 
Subj ect: 

Date: 

Jim: 

Ignatius. David 

Baker James H i:ES 09J OONA (US\ 
[Non-D:JD Source] Checking in 

Monday, January 8, 2018 9:58:25 AM 

Any chance you might be in for a phone cal l later today (Monday)? I am at the office, -

- or cell, . Let me know what t ime might work. iS'r 
David 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0018 
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From : Work, Robert HON SD 

To: Baker James H 9:S 09) OONA (US} 
Cc: Gi · Stephen C 9':S /US} 
Subject : A:!: ? 
Date: Thursday, December 22, 201 6 3: 1 0:14 PM 

I do too! 

Happy hoLidays. Jim! 

Best, Bob 

Sent from my iPhonc 

> On Dec 22, 20 L6. at 3:06PM. Baker. James H SES OSD OONA (US) 

> 
> Sir--wilco. 

> 
> 
> 
> With respect 
> 
> Jim 

> 
> Original Message 
> From: Work, Robert HON SD 
> Sent: Thursday, December 22, 20 16 2:38 PM 
> To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
> Cc: Guenov, Tressa S SES (US); Hedger, Stephen C SES (US) 
> Subject: RE: 
> 
> 
> Jim: U1ruiks. 

> 
> Best, Bob 

> 
> --Original Message----­
> From: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) [mailto 
> Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 2:34 PM 
> To: Work, Robert HON SD 
> Cc: Guenov. Tressa S SES (US); Hedger, Stephen HON SD 
> SubjcCL: Re: ? 

> 
> Sir: 
> 

> 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0019 

> wrote: 
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> 
> With respect 
> 
> Jim 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Work, Robert HON SD 
> Sent: W cdnesday, December 14, 2016 6:49 PM 
> To: Betker, James H SES OSO OONA (US) 
> C.c: Gucnov, Tressa S SES (US); Hedger, Stephen C SES (US) 
> Subject: Re: ? 
> 
> 

> 
> Best, Bob 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
» On Dec 14,2016, at 5: 18 PM , Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 
>> 
>> Mr. Secretary -­
>> 

>> 
>> With respect 
>> 
>>Jim 
>> 
>> Director 
>> Office of Net Assessment 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0020 

> wrnle: 
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From : 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject : 

Date: 

Sir-wileo. 

With respect 

Jim 

Original Message 

Baker . James H !'ES Offi OONA (US) 

GJ · Stephen C 9':S /US) 
A:!: ? 
Thursday, December 22, 2016 3:06:21 PM 

From: Work. Robert HON SD 
Sent: Thursday. December 22, 2016 2 :38 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Cc: Gucnov, Tressa S SES (US); Hedger, Stephen C SES (US) 
Subject: RE: ? 

Jim: thanks. 

Best, Bob 

----Original Message--­
From: Baker, fames H SES OSD ODNA (US) rrnui lt 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 2:34 PM 
To: Work, Robert HON SD 
Cc: Oucnov, Tressa S SES (US); Hedger, Stephen HON SD 
Subject: Re: ? 

Sir: 

With rcspeel 

Jim 

Original Message 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0021 
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From: Work, Robert HON SD 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14 . 2016 6:49 PM 

To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Cc: Gucnov, Tressa S SES (US); Hedger. Stephen C SES (US) 
Subject: Re: ? 

Best. Bob 

Sent from my iPhonc 

> On Dec 14. 2016, al 5: 18 PM. Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 

> 
> Mr. Secretary -­

> 

> 
> With respccL 
> 
>Jim 

> 
> Director 
> Office of Net Assessment 
> 
> 
> 
> 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0022 
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From : Baker . James H !'ES Offi OONA (US) 

To: 
Cc: GJ · Stephen C 9:S /US) 
Subject: Fe: ? 
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2016 2:33: 43 PM 

Sir: 

With respect 

Jim 

Original Message 
Prom: Work, Robert HON SD 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 6:49 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Cc: Guenov, Tressa S SES (US): Hedger, Stephen C SES (US) 
Subject: Re: ? 

Best, Bob 

SenL from my iPhone 

> On Dec 14, 2016, ut 5: 18 PM. Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
> 
> Mr. Secretary -­
> 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0023 

> wrote: 
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> 
> With respect 
> 
>Jim 
> 
> Director 
> Office o r Net Assessment 
> 
> 
> 
> 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0024 
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From : Baker. James H !'ES Offi OONA (US) 

To: 
Cc: G1 · Stephen C 9:S IUSl 
Subject : Fe: ? 
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 7:28•51 Rvl 

Sir, wiJco. 

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

> On Dec 14, 2016, at 5: 18 PM, Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 

> 
> Mr. Secretary -­

> 

> 
> With respect 

> 
> Jim 

> 
> Director 
> Office of Net Assessment 

> 
> 
> 
> 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0025 

> wrote: 
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From : 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Mr. Secretary -

With respect 

Jim 

Director 

Baker . James H 9:S Offi OONA (US) 
Work. Robert HON SD 

Office of Net Assessment 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0026 
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From : Work, Robert HON SD 
To: Baker James H 9:S 09) OONA (US} 
Cc: Gie · Stephen C 9:S /US) 
Subject : FE: ? 
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2016 2:38:13 PM 

Jjm: thanks. 

Best, Bob 

----Original Message--­
Frorn: Baker, fames H SES OSD ODNA (US) rmuilto 
Sent: Thursday. December 22 , 20J 6 2:34 PM 
To: Work, Robert HON SD 
Cc: Oucnov, Tressa S SES (US); Hedger. Stephen HON SD 
Subject: Re: ? 

Sir: 

Wilh respect 

Jim 

OriginaJ Message 
From: Work, Robert HON SD 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 20 L6 6:49 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Cc: Guenov, Tressa S SES (US); Hedger, Stephen C SES (US) 
Subject: Re: ? 

Best, Bob 

Sent from my iPhonc 

> On Dec 14, 2016, al 5: l.8PM, Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0027 

>wrote: 
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> 
> Mr. Secretary -­

> 

> 
> With respect 
> 
> Jim 
> 
> Director 
> Office of Net Assessment 
> 
> 
> 
> 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0028 
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From : Work, Robert HON SD 

To: Baker . James H 9:S 00) OONA (US} 
Cc: Gie · Stephen C 9':S /US} 
Subject: FE: ? 
Date: Thursday, December 15, 201 6 8 :44: 25 PM 

Besl, Bob 

-----Original Message----­
From: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA ( US) r maillu 

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 5: 17 PM 
To: Work. Robert HON SD 
Cc: Gucnov, Tressa S SES (US); Hedger, Stephen HON SD 
Subject ? 

Mr. Secretary --

Wilh respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0029 
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From : Work, Robert HON SD 
To: Baker James H 9:S 00) OONA (US} 
Cc: G1 · Stephen C 9':S /US} 
Subject : A:!: ? 
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 6:49:02 FM 

Best, Bob 

Sent from my iPhonc 

> On Dec 14, 20 L6. al 5: 18 PM. Baker. James H SES OSD OONA (US) 
> 
> Mr. Secretary -­
> 

> 
> With respect 
> 
>Jim 
> 
> Director 
> Office of Net Assessment 
> 
> 
> 
> 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0030 

> wrote: 
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From : 

To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

Baker. James H ~Offi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DoD 9:Jurce] Talk today or tomorrow? 

Monday, March 14, 2016 6:44:12 PM 

1000 tomorrow workable? 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 4:44 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Talk today or tomorrow?~-----------------

Jim: 

Hoping to have the ca ll I scratched last week. If you have any time late today or tomorrrow 

am I would be most grateful. 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0031 
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From : 

To: 

Subj ect : 
Date: 

Ignatius. David 

Baker James H 9:5 09J ODNA {US} 

[Non-DoD Source] How America's polit ical decay has fueled Trump's rise from The Washington Post 

Thursday, March 10, 2016 8:14:00 PM 

AU active links contained in this e mail were disabled. Please verify the idenl'ity of the sender, and confirm tbe 
authenticity of a ll links contained within the message prior lo copying and pasting the address Lo a Web browser. 

Caution-http://wpo.st/lZmKl 

Sent from my iPhone 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0032 
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From : 

To: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Attachments: 

Ignatius, David 

Baker James H ~S 09J OONA (US} 
[Non-DoD Source] My O,ristmas present 

Friday, December 18, 2015 4:35:29 PM 

ATT00001 . txt. 

age I day_ 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0033 
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From : 

To: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Ignat ius. David 

Baker James H 9:S 09J ODNA (US} 

Fe: [Non-DoD &>urce] Fe: 0:Jod work 

Friday, December 18, 2015 9:48:56 AM 

All active links contained in this email were d isabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 
and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and 
pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Jim: I wonder jf we would do ow- call at 4.00 today instead of 3.00. Is that possible for you? 
David 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 18 2015, at 7:10AM Baker,James HSES OSD OONA US 
< Caution-mailto 

Yes sir 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 2:56 PM 
To : Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: !=€: [Non-DoD &>urce] !=€: GJod work 

Tomorrow pm good for me. 3? 

>>wrote: 

From: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) < Caution-

mailto > > 
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 11:15 AM 

To: Ignatius, David 

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Good work 

Tomorrow PM is pretty open. 

That said, I have little new to discuss, at least rel the middle east. I was just 

thankful again for you laying out the views so cogently. 

Hope al l remains well. 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0034 
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With respect 

Jim 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 8:30 PM 
To : Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: (Non-DoD Source] Pe: C?ood work - --

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of 

the sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message 

prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Thanks Jim. You around th1s Week for a phone chat? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 17, 2015, at 7:43 AM, Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 

< Caution-

> < Caution-Caution­

< Caution-

> >>wrote: 

Sir, a nice column laying the drivers of our present strategy wrt 

ISIS ... it's advantages and its risks. 

Have a blessed holiday. 

With respect 

Jim 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0035 
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From : Ignat ius. David 

To: 
Subject : 

Baker James H 9:S 09) OONA (US\ 
Fe: In for a phone call this morning? 

Thursday, October 8, 2015 8:04:11 PM Date: 

This email was sent from a non-Depaitment of Defense email account, and contained active 
links. All links are disabled, and require you to copy and paste the address to a Web browser. 
Please verify the identi ty of the sender, and confirm authenticity of all links contained within 
the message. 

No problem. Glad you are pivoting to Asia. Had a great dinner Tuesday night with new CJCS 
and vice. Very impressive. Let's talk when you return. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 8, 2015, at 7:46 PM, Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
< Caution-mailto >>wrote: 

David my apologies. I am in Tokyo, hence you t ime delay. I am sorry to have 

missed you. I have been OCONU for the past four days. 

Heading to Narita shortly, if still relevant. 

Wi th respect 

Jim 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 201511:26 PM 
To: Baker, James H SESOSD OONA (US) 
Subject: In for a phone call this morning? 

Jim: 

Late notice but I'd be grateful for the chance to think out loud with you for five 

minutes if you can spare time. I am on 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0036 
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From : 

To: 
Subj ect: 

Date: 

Ignatius. David 

Baker James H ~S 09J ODNA (US} 

In for a very brief call soon this am? 

Thursday, September 17, 2015 9:27: 18 Mv1 

lamon ­

Scnt from my iPhonc 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0037 
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From : 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject : 

Date: 

Jim: 

Ignatius. David 

Baker James H 9:.S 00) OONA (US\ 

Nick Burns; Jonathon Price 

Mark your calendar 

Thursday, September 10, 2015 4:02:28 Rv1 

Nick Bums asks me LO share wiLh you his invitation lO join us next August in Aspen for the Aspen StraLcgy 
Group. Details wi ll be coining in some months but I am copying our exccLlliVc: adminiwalor Jonathon Price if you 
have any questions. I can't think of anyone whose rumination on our topics T'd rather hear. With best wishes 
David 
Sent from my iPhone 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0038 
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From : Ignatius. David 

To: 
Subj ect : 

Baker . James H 9;S 09) ODNA (US) 

Fe: Talk Tuesday? 

Date: Monday, September 7, 2015 7:28:36 PM 

Shape of my favorite region after Russia.ti moves (to what end diplo or kinetic?), Salman DC visit (with what aim 
ai1d result), Euro reaching tipping point because of migration crisis (again, LO what end?) anytime between L0.30 ai,u 
11 .30 would work for me. 

Sent from my iPbonc 

> On Sep 7, 20 15, at 6:58 PM, Baker, Jai11cs H SES OSD OONA (US) 
> 
> Should be doable. Any particular topic ai·ca? 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Ignatius, David 
> Sent: Monday, September 7, 2015 4:41 PM 
> To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 
> Subject: Talk Tuesday? 
> 
> 
> Any chance we could chat tomorrow morNing before 11 ? My back to scho primer. 
> 
> Sent from my iPhonc 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0039 
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From : 
To: 

Subject : 
Date: 

Jim: 

Ignatius, David 

Baker James H 9:.5 00) ODNA (US\ 

Fe: oolumn 

Wednesday, August 5, 2015 8:02:27 /lM 

Thanks for the note. Optimism is not a word I associate with Syria. but I do think this is a more coherent 
approach than we've had. Do you disagree? I'd love to arrange. a call, or come visit! Best 
David 

Sent from my iPhonc 

> On Aug 5. 2015, at 7:51 AM. Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
> 
> David -- another good column on Syria this morning, although you wiU be unsurprised I do not share your sense 
of even ll ickers of optimism ... 
> 
> A good article by your colleague Karen De Young on the NSC also. 
> 
> Hope all remains well with you. 
> 
> With respect 
> 
> Jim 
> 
> Director 
> Office of Net Assessment 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0040 



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Baker, Jomes H SESOSD OONA (US/I.) 
To : 
Subject : Re: [Non-Do□ &,urce] Pe; Your work 

Wednesday, May 22, 2019 7 :12:14 PM Dale: 

My thanks 

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

I've attached the two papers I passed on to you before as well. as 

Best, .. 
From: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (USA) 

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 7:19 PM 

T 

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Your work 

> 

Thank 
for the 

. Understand all. And congratulations on--although a loss 
and USG. 

Trons of previously aforementioned papers? 

With respect 

Jim 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0041 
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Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretaiy of Defense 

wrote: 

Jim, 

Great to hea r from you. My JWICS em-ail is not up righ t now, but I can 

sched ul e a TS video ca ll to discuss the last t hree DEGREs. At a very 

thfs summer and movingllll 
That he lps me to extend 

because of my affi liation with the ­

- On a downside, that means that my clearance wi ll no longer 

be held by ~ no r wi ll I be receiving .. fu nding fo r the work. I 

am, howev~ il l an - and I need to figure out how I can 

leverage my- to do some of the work that I will no longer be 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0042 

>> 
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doing for the Ill. If ONA has any open bil lets for a ­

_ , I wo~ove to discuss! 

Best, 

1111 

From: Baker, James H SES 050 OONA (USA) 

Caution-mail 

Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2019 2:35 PM 

To: 

Cc: Epstein, David F SES 050 OONA (US); 

Subject: Your work 

Professor-

l have been rereading with interest today two of the papers you left me when we last 
met: 

Have you written anything e lse lately? 

Thanks again for all the hard work. 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office cJf the Secretary of Defense 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0043 

>> 
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From : 

To : 
Cc: 
Subj eel : Fw : [Non-DoD Source] Re: Your work 

Wednesday, May 22, 2019 5:37:49 PM Date : 
Attachments: 

As discussed. I would enjoy hearing youJ views on_ 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 

Begin fo1warded message: 

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Your work 

AU active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of 
the sender, and confurn the authenticity of all links contained with in the message. 
prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browseJ. 

Jim, 

I've attached the two papers I passed on to you before as well as 

Best, 

1111 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0045 
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From: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (USA) 

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 7:19 PM 

T 

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Your work 

Thanks- Understand all. And congratulations on --although a loss 
for the . and USG. 

Trons of previously aforementioned papers? 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 

wrote: 

Jim, 

Great to hear from you. My JW ICS email is not up right now, but I can 

schedule a TS video ca ll to discuss the last t hree DEGREs. At a very 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0046 

>> 
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this summer and movingllll 
That he:lps me to -

because of my affi liation with t he­

- · On a downside, that means that my clearance will no longer 

be held byllll nor wi ll I be rece iving. fund ing for t he work. I 

am, howev~ il l an - and I need to figure out how I can 

leverage my- to do some of the work that I wil l no longer be 

doing for the • . If ONA has any open billets for a ­

_ , I wJBTciiove to discuss l 

Best, 

Ill 

From: Baker, James H SES 050 OONA (USA) 

Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2019 2:35 PM 

To: 

Cc: Epstein, David F SES OSD OONA (US); 

Subject: Your work 

Professor-

l have been rereading with interest today two o f the papers you left me when we last 
met: 

Have you written anything else lately? 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/004 7 

>> 
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Thanks again for all the hard work 

With respect 

Jim 

Dircclor 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0048 
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From : 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject '. 
Date: 

Fe: [Non-DoD &Jurce] Fe: Your work 

Monday, May 20, 2019 7; 19:03 PM 

Thanks - Understand a]l. And congratulations on --although a loss for the ­
and USG. ~ 

Trons of previously aforementioned papers? 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secsetary of Defense 

Jim, 

Great to hear from you. My JWICS email is not up right now, but I can schedule a 

TS video ca ll to discuss the last three DEGREs. At a very general level, -

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0049 
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this summer and movin 

That helps me to extend 

. On a downside, that means 

that my clearance will no longer be held by - nor wil l I be rece iving Ill 
funding for the work. I am, however, still aA- and I need to ~e out 

how I can leverage my - to do some of the work that I wi ll no longer be 

doing for the Ill If ONA has any open billets for a , I would 

love to discuss! 

Best, 

1111 

From: Bake r, James H SES OSD OONA (USA) 

Sent: Sunday, M ay 19, 2019 2:35 PM 

To: 

Cc: Epstein, David F SES OSD OONA (US); 

~ 
Subject: Your work 

Professor-

I have been rereading with interest today two of the papers you left me when we last met: 

Have you wrillen anything e lse lately? 

Thanks again for all the hard work. 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office of Net AssessmcnL 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0050 
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From : 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject : Your work 

Date: S.mday, May 19, 2019 2:35:25 PM 

Pro lessor-

l have been rereading with interest today two of the papers you left me when we last met: 

Have you wrincn anything else lately? 

Than.ks again for all tbc bard work. 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretaiy of Defense 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0052 
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From : 
To: 
Subj ect : Fwd: [Non-DoD urce ecking in 

Date: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 12:27:23 Ftv1 

Call complete 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Ignatius, David" <David.lgnatius@washpost.com> 
Date: May 8, 2019 at 10:06:50 EDT 
To: "Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (USA)" 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Checking in 

Hoping we can ta lk at 11 this morning. If another t ime is better let me know. -

Ill 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0053 
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Fr om : 

To: 
Subj ect : 

Date: 

Baker . James H ~Offi OONA (USA) 

Ignat ius David 

FE: [Non-DoD Source] Query 

Monday, May 6, 2019 7:40: 00 Avl 

Davld, I shou ld have some time on Wednesday morning, if you please. What time might be good? 

From: Ignatius, David <David.lgnatius@washpost. com> 

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 3:57 PM 

To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (USA) 

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Query 

> 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 
and confi rm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and 
pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Jim: 

As l mentioned, I have been asked to speak to a CyberCom gathering this Friday at Fort 

McNair about strategic issues involved in the age of "persisten t engagement." l f yo u have a 

few minutes Tuesday o r Wednesday rd love to p ick yo w- brain about how to think about th.is 

strategically. 

David 

Get Outlook for iOS < Caution-https://a ka.ms/o0ukef > 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0054 
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Fr om : 

To: 
Subj ect: 

Date: 

Baker. James H ~Offi OONA (USA) 

Ignatius David 

FE: [Non-DoD Source] The Washington Post: How Xi overplayed his hand with America 

Wednesday, f>f>ril 17, 2019 6:36:00 MA 

Thanks David . Good LO talk wiLb you. 

---Original Mcssagc----
From: Ignatius, David <David .Ignalius@washpost.com> 
Scnt:Tuesday,Apri l 16, 20 19 11 :01 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (USA) > 
Subject: [N011-D0D Source] The Washington Post: How Xi overplayed his band with America 

AU active links contained in this email were disabled. P lease verify Lhe identity or the sender, and confirm tbc 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior Lo copying and pasting the address lo a Web browser. 

I thought you might like this story from The Washington Post. 

How Xi overplayed his hand with America 
China's "brai)1 gain" e ffort was so aggrcsssive that it backfired. 

Caution-https·//www.wasftini1onpost.com/opinions/l! lobal-opinions/how-xi-uvcq,l1:1yed-his-hancl-with­
amcrica/20 I 9/04/ I 6/dc39d f54-608b- I I c9-bfad-3Ga 7 cb36cb60 storv .h tm I 

Sent from my iPhone 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0055 
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From : 
To: 

Baker . ..times H SES OS) Oo-lA (USl\l 
Ignatius. David 

Subject : Fe: I Non-D:,D Source) Oiecl<ing In 
Tuesday, "4>ril 16, 2019 5:05:20 FM Date : 

Does anytime in the next hour suil? 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretary of Defense -On Apr IS, 2019, al 22:01, Ignatius, David <Daviil.l1Jt1al-iustqiwashposr.corn> wrote : 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. P lease verify Lbe identity of the sender, anti confirm the 
authenticity of al l links contained within the message prior LO copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Jim: 

Sorry to have missed this. I was with my fami ly. I'd like to talk Tuesday if you're free (or Wednesday, if that's 

better). Le.t me know If that' s possible and what would be good t ime. 

David 

From: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (USA) 

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 6:33 PM 

To: Ignat ius, David <Dav1d.lgnat1us@washpost.com> 

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] Checking in 

David-I just landed from flight. St ill useful to talk? 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

Office of the Secretary of Defense 

On Apr 15, 2019, at 12:26, Ignatius, David 

<David lgnatius@washoosi:.com < Caution-mallto:David.lgnatius@washpost.mm >>wrote: 

All act ive links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of t he sender, and conf irm the 

authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web 

browser. 

I am at a lunch. Would 2.00 or 3.00 o, 3.00 work? 

Get Out look for iOS < Caut ion-Caution-https://aka.ms/oOukef > < Caut ion­

https://urldefense.proofpolnt.com/v2/url?u=ht tps-3A_aka.ms_oOukef-25C2-25A0-253E&d=DwQF­

g&c=cRAhzPlrCAq19eJdrcQIUVEwFYoMRqGDAXQ_puw5tYjg&r=;QndntnPzAwUf7Slu6koXQ9ySaeG5xlV_lrV3h8c6-

9A&m=xaVmuDgUK7FUlwPwhRN99lw19V7V70KiD7xsXfJyOHc&s=1z4wvAGss_smbB83Hlns34kqJ2tJIPy2eQpLUcmmqyY&e= > 

From: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (USA) 

< Cautton-mailto 

Sent: Monday, April 15, 201911:54 AM 

To: Ignatius, David 

>> 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0056 
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Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] Checking in 

[EXTERNAL EMAlLJ 

In an hour perhaps? 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

Office of the Secretary of Defense 

On Apr 15, 2019, at 9:43 AM, Ignatius, David 

<Dav1d.lgnat1us@washpost.com < Caution-mailto:David.lgnat1us@washpost.com > < Caution­

Caution-mailto·Davld.lgnat1us@washpostcom < Caut ion-mal lto:Davld. lgnatius@washoost.com > >>wrote: 

Jim : 

Too long since we've ta lked. Any chance you would have some t ime t his afternoon? Let 

me know a t ime that mlght work and I' ll be by the phone at 

David 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0057 
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From : 
To: 

Baker. James H !'ESOffi OONA (USA) 
Ignatius David 

Subject : Fe: [Non-DcD S:iurce] 01ecking In 

Monday, .A,iril 15, 2019 6:33:20 PM Date: 

David-I just landed from flight. Sti II useful to talk? 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 

On Apr 15, 2019, at 12:26, Ignatius, David <David.hrnatius@washpost.com>wrote: 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of 
the sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message 
prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

I am at a lunch. Would 2.00 or 3.00 or 3.00 work? 

Get Outlook for iOS < Caution-https://aka.ms/o0ukef > 

From: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA {USA) 

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 11:54 AM 

To: Ignatius, David 

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] Checking in 

LEXTERNAL EMAIL] 

In an hour perhaps? 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 

On Apr 15, 2019, at 9:43 AM, Ignatius, David 
<David.Ignatius@washpost.com < Caution-mailto:David.lgnatius@washpost.com > > 
wrote: 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0058 



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Jim: 

Too long since we've ta lked. Any chance you would have some 

time this afternoon? Let me know a time t hat m1ght work and I' ll be by 

the phone at 

David' 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0059 
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From : 

To: 

Baker . JameS H 9:8 Offi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Subject : Fe: [Non-DoD &>urce] Fe: Mattis and the border 

Friday, November 2, 2018 11 :58: 14 /lM Date: 

My thanks. 

The essay is here: http://www.dtic .mil/dtic/tr/fulltext/u2/a5 I 7944.pdf 

It is a b it denser and not as well written as I remember. Still , I stand by its conclusions, 
however inartfully rendered. 

When would be a good time to taJk? 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 

On Nov 2,2018, at 7:49 AM, Ignatius, David <David.Ignatius@washpost.com> wrote: 

AU active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of 
the sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message 
prior to copying and pasting the addi-ess to a Web browser. 

I'd like to talk more about this . (And to read your essay). 

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

David, I wish we had had a chance to talk before your column this morning. 

The bottom line is that the President has issued a lawful order. 

We can and do debate internally about whether orders are lawful vs unlawful when 
deciding to follow or challenge them. 

We don't debate about proper or improper motivation in thinking about whether to 
execute it or not. 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0060 
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Who are we to decide whe ther a motivation is ''proper" or " improper"? It would the 
he ight of unprofessionalism to do so. And I would argue that we can' t afford to 
establish that norm, because it would dramatically undermine c ivil control of the 
military. I can imagine very dire situations where it might be worth deba ting the 
question of motivation. This situation is not so dire as to bring the principle into 
question. 

The President' s order may be unwise. It may be a political stunt. It may be an 
overreaction. But he has eamed the right to make these judgments, after hearing our 
advice. 

And I think it is our political system which has remedies for these kinds of errors. It is 
to that system from which the remedy sought must come. Not from appealing to a 
Secre tary or a Chairman to stand up and speak out in opposition to something d1ey did 
not recommend. 

I can think of countless examples in every Administration I have served where I fe lt I 
had seen orders given out of improper motivation , poor judgment, or to use the troops 
for ''political purposes". So what? My opinion and judgment isn' t relevant. It is instead 
my citizens job to evaluate these things. If I disagreed so strongly, I should resign. 

Our job is to argue, advise, and then listen. And if the order is lawful, then execute it 
diligently and faithfully. 

I have thought a bit on this question. I wrote an award winning essay about it when I 
was in War College. 

Thanks for listening. 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 

• 
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From : 

To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

Baker . James H ScS oro OONA (US) 
David Ignatius 
Mattis and the border 
Friday. November 2, 2018 6:21 :02 AM 

David, l wish we had had a chance LO talk before your colunm Lhis morning. 

The bottom line is that the President has issued a lawful order. 

We can and do debate internally about whether orders arc lawful vs unlawful wbcn deciding to follow or challenge 
1hem. 

We don' t dcbaLe about proper or improper motival.ion in thinking about whether IO execute iL or not. 

Who arc we 10 decide whether a motivation is "proper" or "improper''? ft wouJd the height of unprofessionalism tu 
do so. And l would argue that we can' t afford to establish that norm, because it wou Id dramatically undermine civil 
control of the military. I can imagine very dire situations where it might be worth debating the question of 
motivation. This si1uati01; is not so dire as 10 bring the principle into question. 

The President' s order may be unwise. It may be a political stunt. It may be an ovcn-caction. But he has earned the 
right to make these judgments. after hearing our advice. 

And 1 think it is our political system wh.ich has remedies for these kinds ol' errors. It is to that system from wh.ich the 
remedy sought must come. Not from appealing 10 a Secretary or a Chairman 10 stand up and speak out in opposition 
to someth ing they did not recommend. 

T can think of countless examples in every Administration T have served where l foll Thad seen orders given out or 
improper motivation , poor _judgment, or to use the troops for "political purposes". So what? My opinion and 
judgment isn't relevant. It is instead my c itiiens job 10 evaluate these things. HI disagreed so strongly, 1 should 
resign. 

Our job is to argue. advise, and then listen. And ii' the order is lawful, then execute ii dil.igcntly and faithfully . 

I have thought a bit on this question . I wrote au award winning essay about it wbcn I was in War College. 

Thank$ for listening. 

Wilh respeCL 

Jim 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 
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From : 

To: 

Baker. JameS H !'ES Offi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Subject : Fe: [Non-DoD &>urce] In for a call? 

Monday, October 1, 2018 6: 14:1 O PM Date: 

David, please, as always, our discussions are completely off the record. If any of my 
observations strike you as wo1thy of mixing or folding into your own thinking, that is as usual 
fine. 

Great to talk with you. Have a good night. 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 

On Oct 1, 2018, at 3:14 PM, Ignatius, Dav id <David.lgna lius@washpost.com> wrote: 

I am working on a column about Al issues for t he government on which I'd love to get 

your take. Also one about w here we're heading on Iran, ditto. Any chance you could 

ca ll this afternoon? 
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From : 

To: 

Baker. JameS H ScS Offi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Subject : Fe: [Non-DoD S:>urce] Tweet by David Ignatius on Twitter 

Wednesday, August 8, 2018 6:26: 32 PM Date: 

Sir, my thanks. 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 

On Aug 7, 2018, at 11:36 PM, Ignatius, David <Dav id.Ignatius@washpost.com> wrote: 

A ll active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of 
the sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message 
prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

~ David Ignatius (@IgnatiusPost< Caution-
I ~ I https://twitter.com/ignatiuspost?s=ll >) 

8/7/18, 11:25 PM< Caution­
https://twitte:r.com/ignatiuspost/status/1027033093985775616?s=l J > 
The Chinese threat that an aircraft catTier can' t stop 
washin~ton:post.com/opinions/the-c ... < Caution-https://t.co/PVRlxaUHFf > 

Download < Caution-https://twitter.com/download?ref_src=MailTweet-iOS > the 
Twitter app 

Sent from my iPbone 
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From: 
To: 

Baker, James H !'ESOffi OONA (US} 

David Ignatius 

Subject : FO report 

Date: Monday, August 6, 2018 11 :44:25 PM 

David, as djscussed. 

https://www.nsf.gov/statistics/20 I 8/nsb20181 /report/sections/research-and­
development-u-s-lsends-and-international-comparjsons/recent-trends-in-federal ­
support-for-u-s-r-d < Caution-
https:/ /www.nsf.gov/statistics/20 l8/nsb20181 /report/sections/research-and­
developmen t-u-s-trends-and-international-comparisons/recent-trends-in-federal­
support-for-u-s-r-d > 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 
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From : 
To: 

Baker. JameS H ScS Offi OONA (US) 
Ignatius David 

Subject : Fe: [Non-DoD S:>urce] Fe: Meeting? 
9..inday, August 5, 2018 6.: 13:40 PM Date: 

Of course. I will see you there. 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 

On Aug 5, 2018, al 3:29 PM, Ignatius, David <David.1gnatius@washpost.com> wrote: 

A ll active links contained in this email were disabled. Please ver ify the identity of 
the sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message 
prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Jim : 
My fault. I had to rush back to take care of something. Can we talk th is 

evening. Pe1'haps sit together at dinner? Ve,·y sorry about this afternoon. 
David 

Get Outlook for iOS < Caution-https://aka.ms/o0ukef > 

From: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 

Sent: Sunday, August 5, 2018 3:27:58 PM 

To: Ignatius, David 

Subject: Meeting? 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

David, I thought we were to talk after. I have not seen you lingering. 

Apologies if I mistook your intent. 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office of Net Assessmenl 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 
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From : 
To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

Baker. JameS H 9:5 OED OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DoD 9:Jurce] Follow up 
Monday, July 30, 2018 6:05: 50 MA 

David, good morning. I did hear back, and plan to attend. I appreciate your advocacy. 

Quantum computing is worth the hype, but not quite yet and not for the most obvious 
app]ication. 

Not quite yet because we still have not built a single logical qubit. Several companies have 
built a dozen or so imperfect ones, but these are not yet capable of anything remotely useful. 
They are toys. We don't even know which physical architecture makes for the best approach 
-there are several competing models. It's unclear how quickly we will make progress 
towards "SOiving these problems. And once built, it is unclear how to properly encode and 
decode the results of actually useful computing problems. Oh, and we also aren' t exactly sure 
where the boundary is for classes of problems can be better solved by a quantum computer. 

Almost ce1tainly the "end of cryptography" will not be the foremost use case. Governments 
and engineers a.re already thinking about post-quantum cryptography. But the ability to 
simulate quan tum phenomenology-assuming we actually can build a workable computer­
would allow for unprecedented abili ty to understand and manipulate matter. New materials 
and new medicines w ith properties we can barely imagine today would become designable 
and producible. It would be as or more revolutionary than the introduction of the classie 
computer. 

But we have a ways to go to that vision. 

Or so I think. 

See you soon. 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secreta1y of Defense 

On Jul 29, 2018, at 10:15 PM, Ignatius, David <DavidJ gnaLius@washpost.com> wrote: 

AH active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of 
the sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message 
prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 
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I am hoping that you heard back from Nick Burns re ASG but fearing not. If not, 
we will definitely be the worse for missing your insights. They have asked me to 
speak briefly on quantum computing. What do you think is worth saying, in the 
continuum between intellectual interest and hype? 

Get Outlook for iOS < Caution-https://aka.ms/o0ukef > 
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From : 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Baker. James H !'ESOffi ODNA (US} 
Ignatius David 
FE: [Non-DoD Source] In for a call this afternoon 
Monday, June 25, 2018 2:31 :00 PM 

David , 1700 works. A good number for you at that time? 

--Original Message----
From: Ignatius, Davjd r maillo:David.l~natius@washpost.com l 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 9:41 AM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: [N011-D0D Sourccl In for a call this afternoon 

Eager to get your thoughts on several mailers. Say 4 or 5? 
David 

Get Outlook for iOS < Caution-https://aka.ms/o0ukcf > 
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From : 
To: 
Subject: 

Date: 

ok 

Baker. James H Sc.SOffi ODNA (US) 
Ignatius David 

FE: Any chance you could talk briefly? 

Thursday, April 12, 201 a 2:27:00 PM 

---Original Mcssagc----
From: Ignatius, Davjd r maillo:Oavid.ll{natius@washpost.com l 
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:27 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoO Source] RE: Any chance you could talk briefly? 

> 

Had to do a CJuick TV hit wd away from desk. Any chance same number at 3:00? 

----Original Messagc----
From: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) rmuilt 
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:23 PM 
To: Ignatius. David <0avid.Ignat.ius@washpost.com> 
Subject: RE: Any chance you could talk bricny? 

No joy at lhal number. Pls advise a good time. 

----Original Messagc----
From: Ignatius, David r maillo:Oavid.hmatius@washpost.com] 
Sent: Thursday, Apri I 12, 20 I 8 11 :09 AM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoO Source l Any chance you could talk bricJly? 

I am writing today and LTying to m~c sense of something that I suspect you've already figured out. I'm on--
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From : 
To: 
Subj ect: 

Date: 

Baker. James H Sc.SOffi OONA (US) 
Ignatius David 
FE: Any chance you could talk briefly? 

Thursday, April 12, 201 a 2:23:00 PM 

No joy m lhal number. Pis advise a good time. 

- -Original Mcssagc----
From: Ignatius, Davjd r maillo:David.l~nutius@washpost.com l 
Sent: Thursday, Apri I 12, 20 I 8 II :09 AM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Any chance you could talk bricny? 

I am writing today and trying to make sense of something that I suspect you've already figured out. I'm on --
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From : 
To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

Baker. JameS H 9:5 Offi OONA (US) 
Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DoD S:>urce] Question 

Monday, .April 2, 2018 6:50:18 PM 

David, lam sure others will be more thoughtful here, but one idea I see overlooked is in the 
phrasing of the question. 

Aren ' t there many ' 'US" and only slightly fewer "Russia"s? 

The way a head of state speaks to another should be different in some contexts than how 
senior military leaders speak together, how tactical units deconflict, how intelligence services 
cooperate and compete. 

The way our business leaders and financiers speak to theirs. The way our Fed talks to their 
central bank. The way our youth engage theirs. The way our media supports their own 
attempts. How our civil societies interact. 

Our countries are not monoli thic. Surely our messages can' t be, either. 

Yes, there is an important alignment role that can and must come from the White House. But 
we have many other channels to talk with and influence each other, over many different ,l'reas. 

Perhaps you might explore that complexity a bit, and talk about how we might try to use it to 
ow· advantage (just as the Russians will try to use it to their own) 

Perhaps too cliche an observation. 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 

On Apr 2, 2018, at 3:23 PM, Ignatius, David <David.lgnaLius@washgosL.com> wrote: 

I am trying to th ink about whether and how US should ta lk to Russia. I'd we lcome any 

thoughts. 
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From : 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Baker. JameS H ~ OS) OONA (US} 
Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DoD S'.lurce] Qm we talk Monday? 

9.Jnday, March 25, 2018 10:40,35 PM 

David, yes. In the afternoon is best for me. 

Director 
Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secreta1y of Defense 

On Mar 25, 2018, at 9:09 PM, Ignatius, David <l)avid.Ignatius@washpost.com> wrote: 
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From: 

To: 
Subject : 

Date: 

Baker , James H :=:ESOffi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

~: [Non-DcD &>urce] Olecking in 

Monday, January 8, 2018 5: 11 :07 PM 

David, my apologies for the delayed reply. I just tried your cell, no joy. Is this evenfng 

possible? 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Monday, ...anuary 8, 2018 9:58 MIi 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD &Jurce]'-Ch_ e_ck_i_n=-g_in _____________________ _ 

Jim: 

Any chance you might be in for a phone cal l later today (Monday)? I am at the office, -

- or cell, Let me know what time might work. rsr-
David 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/007 4 
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From: 

To: 
Subject : 

Date: 

Baker, James H !'ESOffi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DoD &lurce] Quick question 

Tuesday, December 5, 2017 9: 15:00 PM 

Will send a suggested time soon 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 8:23 Prv1 
To : Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: Re: [Non-DoD SJurce] Quick question 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 
and confirm the authenticity of all Jinks contained with in the message prior to copying and 
pasting the address to a Web browser. 

No problem. I know how busy you are. Looking forward to a chance to talk in person when 
you have time. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 5, 2017, at 8:00 PM, Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA 
< Caution-mailt >>wrote: 

David, I am so sorry. I saw th is last night and intended to call. Today was jammed 

and between classified sessions I ran out of time_ 

With apologies 

Jim 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

< Caution-mai lt > 
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From: Ignatius, David 
Sent : M.mday, December 4, 2017 11 :00 PM 
To: Baker, Jatnes H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD &lurce] Q.iick question 

Jim: 1 have small but intere~ ant lo check with you If you have two 
minutes Tuesday morn ing. -
Sent from my iPhone 
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From: 

To: 
Subject : 

Date: 

Baker , James H ~Offi OONA (US} 

Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DcD &>urce] Quick question 

Tuesday, December 5, 2017 8:00:31 PM 

David, I am so sorry. I saw this last night and intended to call. Today was jammed and between 

classified sessions I ran out of time. 

With apologies 

Jim 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

From: I gna1ius, David 
Sent: Monday, December 4, 201711:00 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD &)urce]c....Q_u_i_ck___,_qu_e_s_ti_on ____________________ _ 

Jim: I have small ~point I want to check with you If you have two minutes 
Tuesday morning-. 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From : 

To: 

Subject : 
Date: 

Baker. James H 9cS Offi OONA (US) 
Ignatius David 

FE: Follow up 

Tuesday, November 28, 2017 B: 13:00 /Wi 

Back lo you shortly. Deadline? 

---Original Mcssagc----
Frorn: Ignatius, Davjd r maillo:David.l~na.tius@washposu.:om l 
Sent: Monday. November 27, 2017 4:44 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: fNon-DoD Sow·cc] Follow up 

Jim: 
Two things: 

> 

--I am good ror dinner on Wednesday 6 Dec. Would you be my guest at the Metropolitan Club at 17th and 
H ? I promise a 1as1y dinner and a quiet place to talk. 

--I am writing a column that refors to the two very interesting "China rising" reports. fve tried lo reach 
Poimc Bello for comment but no luck, and I don't find any public mention of OCEA. Is ii accurate to describe them 
as reports commissioned by the Air Force? Ts it possible Lo cite OCEA and if so. how should I describe it? 

Many thanks and sec you next week. 

David 
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From : 

To: 
Subject : 

Date: 

Baker, James H !'ESOffi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DoD S'.lurce] In for a call to this week? 

Friday, November 17, 2017 7:31: 51 PM 

I wil l cal l you then. 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 7:24 Aflt 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: Re: [ Non-DoD &Jurce] In for a call to this week? 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 
and confirm the authenticity of all Jinks contained within the message prior to copying and 
pasting the address to a Web browser. 

After 2.00 would work. Say 3.00? 

Sent from my iPhone 

at 6:49 AM, Baker, James H SES OSD OONA 
< Caution-mailt 

David, my apologies. 

>>wrote: 

I have t ime today before 0930 and after 1400, if it is sti ll useful for us to talk. 

Wi th respect 

Jim 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

< Caution-mailto 

From: Ignatius, David 
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Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 10:30 AM 
To : Baker, ..ames H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] In for a call to this week? 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of 
the sender, and confim1 the authenticity of all links contained within the message 
prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Yes. 

From: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA {US) (Caution-Caution-

mailto < Caution-

mailto > ] 

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 7:46 AM 

To: Ignatius, David <David. lgnatius@washpost .com < Caution­

mailto:David.lgnatius@washpost.com > > 

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] In for a call to this week? 

David, thank you for the note. I am arriving via red eye-mid to late morn ing workable? 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

From :Ignatius, David 

> < Caution-Caution­

< Caution-

>> 

Sent:Wednesday, November 15, 2017 8:03 FM 
To :Baker, ..ames H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject:[Non-DoD Source] In for a call to this week? 

I'd love to compare notes on severa l subjects. How does tomorrow morning look for 

you? 

Sent from my iPhone 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0080 
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From: 

To: 
Subject : 

Date: 

Baker , James H ~ Offi OONA (US) 

Ignat ius David 

Rel: [Non-DcD 9:Jurce] In for a call to this week? 

Friday, November 17, 2017 6:49: 14 /lM 

David, my apologies. 

I have time today before 0930 and after 1400, if it is stil l useful for us to talk. 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 201710:30AM 
To: Baker, James H SES CSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD &>urce] In for a call to this week? 

All active 1inks contained in this email were disabled. Please veri fy the identity of the sender, 
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

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] In for a ca ll to this week? 

David, thank you for the note. I am arriving via red eye--mid to late morning workable? 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 
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< Caution-mailto 

From: lgnatius, David 
Sent :Wednesday, November 15, 2017 8:03 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES 03D OONA ( US) 
Subject :[ Non-DoD Source] In for a call to this week? 

> 

I'd love to compare notes on several subjects. How does tomorrow morning look for you? 

Sent from my iPhone 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0082 
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From : 

To: 
Subject : 

Date: 

Baker, James H ~ 09) OONA (US) 

Ignat ius David 

Fe: [Non-DoD 9::lurce] In for a call to this week? 

Thursday, November 16, 2017 7:45: 51 PM 

David1 thank you for the note. I am arriving via red eye--mid to late morning workable? 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent : Wednesday, November 15, 2017 8:03 PM 
To : Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: [ Non-DoD SJurce] In for a call to this week? 

I'd love to compare notes on several subjects. How does tomorrow morning look for you? 

Sent from my iPhone 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0083 
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From : 
To: 

Subject : 
Date: 

Baker, James H ~ OS)' OONA ( US) 
White. Dana W ~ Offi /US) 
Ignatius 
Thursday, 0:::tober 12, 2017 8: 22:42 PM 

Dana, I spoke briefly with David this morning 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 
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Fr om : 

To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

Baker. JameS H 9cS OS) OONA (US} 
Ignatius David 

Rel: [Non-DoD S:>urce] In for a call Thurs am? 

Thursday, October 12. 2017 4:53:03 PM 

David , l think that is doable, Is between 8 and 8:30 doable? 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 
OITice of Net Assessment 

Original Message 
From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Wednesday, October IL 2017 7:32 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Sourcc·I In for a call Thurs am? 

Sent from my iPhonc 
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From : 

To: 
Subject : 

Date: 

Cal l complete. 

Sitrep today? 

Director 

Baker. James H 9:.S oro OONA (US) 

Fw: tln-DoD f urce] Any chance of talking this afternoon? 

Monday, September 18, 2017 6:54:23 Av1 

Office of Net Assessment 

From: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:26 P 
To: Ignatius, David 
Subject: Re: [Non-DoD fource] Any chance of talking~ th_i_s _aft_e_r_n_oo_n_? ___________ _ 

Wilco 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 9:41 AM 
To: Baker, James H SES 080 OONA ( US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD fource] Any chance of talking this afternoon? ____________ _ 

I will be on a train from 4 to 7 but can step out and take a call. . Many thanks. 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0086 
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From : 

To: 
Subject : 

Date: 

Director 

Baker . JameS H ~ 09) OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DoD 9:Jurce] Any chance of talking this afternoon? 

Monday, September 18, 2017 3:26:20 FM 

Office of Net Assessment 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 9~41 AM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD &Jurce] Any chance of talking this afternoon? -------------------
I wi ll be on a train from 4 to 7 but can step out and take a ca ll. Many thanks. 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0087 
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From : 

To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

My thanks 

Director 

Baker. JameS H ~Offi OONA (US) 
Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DoD S:>urce] Follow up 

Thursday, September 14, 2017 6:50: 1 o FM 

Office or Net Assessment 

Original Message 
From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Thursday, Seplcmber 14,2017 6:47 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: fNon-DoD Sourcc·1 Follow up 

Thanks for getting back to me, Jim. I put something together. Let me know if you think I'm off base. Talk next 
week, I hope. Al I the best 
David 

Scnl from my iPhonc 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0088 
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From: 

To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Baker, James H SES Offi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 
Fe: [Non-DoD &>urce] Query 
Thursday, September 14, 2017 6:38:50 FM 

David I tried you perhaps an hour ago. 

A difficult day. I sometimes cannot check email routinely. 

If still useful, you can reach me this evening or advise on a good time? If not, next time! 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 201710:48 AM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 
Subject: [ Non-DoD SJurce] Query 

Jim: 

I'm t rying to think my way through JCPOA issues today. Any thoughts most welcome. I am 

on 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0089 



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From : 
To: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Baker. James H ~Offi ODNA (US) 
Ignatius David 

Fe: Query 
Wednesday, August 9, 2017 5:26:37 PM 

No joy m the number below. I am cal ling from -

DirecLOr 
Office or Net Assessment 

Original Message 
From: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 4:57 PM 
To: Ignatius, David 
Subject: RE: Query 

Will call when enroute home. No tease needed. 

---Original Message---
From: Ignalius. David r mailto:David.lIDJatius@washpost.com I 
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 2:25 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject : fNon-DoD Sourccl Query 

Jim: 

> 

Any chance we could chat U1is afternoon? I'm on cell, - Full Aspen debrief offered as tease. 

David 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0090 
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From : 
To: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Baker. James H ~Offi ODNA (US) 

Ignatius David 

FE: Query 

Wednesday, August 9, 2017 4:57:00 PM 

Will call when enroute home. No tease needed. 

---Original Mcssagc----
From: Ignatius, Davjd r mailto:David.l~na1ius@washposu :oml 
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 2:25 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: fNon-DoD Source] Query 

Jim: 

Any chance we could chat (hjs aflcmuon? I'm on cell, - Full Aspen debrief offered as tease. 

David 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0091 
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From : 

To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

Baker, James H !'ESOffi OONA (US) 
David Ignatius 
follow-up 
Thursday, .lily 27, 2017 4:3 1 :00 FM 

David -- as discussed; 

ht1ps://www.amazon.com/City-Fo11unc-V cnicc-Rulcd-Scas/dp/08 12980220/rcr- sr I 4? 
s=books&ie=UTF8&qid- I501187 I 65&sr= l-4&keywords-vcnice 

"City ofFortune traces the fulJ arc of the Venetian imperial saga, from the ill-fated Fourth Crusade, which 
culminates in the sacking or Constantinople in 1204, to the Ottoman-Vcnetjan War of 1499-1503, which secs the 
Ottoman Turks supplant the Venetians as the precrrunent naval power in the Mediterranean. In between arc three 
cemurics o r Venetian maritime dorrunance, during whjcb a tiny city of "lagoon dwellers" grow into Lhc richest place 
on earth. Drawjng on firsthand accounts of pitched sea batLles, ski llful negotiations, and cliplomatic maneuvers, 
Crowley paints a vivid picture of this avaricious, enterprising people and the bountiful lands that came under their 
dominion." 

Well worth the read. 

This also caught my eye: 

htty ://www.pcwglobal.org/20 l 7 /06/26/u-s-ima!!e-su ff crs-as-publ ics-around-world-gucstion-trumps-lcadcrship/ 

With respect 

Jim 

Director, Office or Net Assessment 
Office or the Secretary of Defense 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0092 
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From: 

To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Baker , James H !'ESOffi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DoD 9:Jurce] You in for a call? 

Thursday, JJly 27, 2017 1 :48: 14 FM 

Thank you David. I wfll ca ll in perhaps an hour? 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Thursday, .lJly 27, 2017 1: 15 Av1 
To : Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject : [Non-DoD &Jurce] You in for a call? 

I' m on or 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0093 
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From : 
To: 
Subject : 

Date: 

Wilco 

Director 

Baker, James H ~ Offi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DoD 9Jurce] In for a call this afternoon? 

Thursday, .lily 6, 2017 9:05:09 AM 

Office of Net Assessment 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Thursday, .lJly 6, 2017 12:09 FTv1 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: Re: [ Non-DoD &Jurce] In for a call this afternoon? 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 
and confirm the authenticity of all Jinks contained within the message prior to copying and 
pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Yes of course. Have a wonde1ful holiday. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 6,2017, at 12: 15 AM Baker, James H SES OSD OONA 
< Caution-mailto 

Good morning David. 

I am in Greece, on leave. My apologies. May I cal l on return, if stil l useful? 

Wit h respect 

Ji m 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

< Caut ion-mai lto 

From: Ignatius, David 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0094 

>>wrote: 
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Sent : Wednesday, JJly 5, 2017 11:25 Prv1 
To : Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] In for a call this afternoon? 

Jim: 

I wanted to share some thoughts I had coming out of a trip Jast week to Syria 

with Brett McGurk. I' m on until 6:00 or so. 

David 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0095 



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: 

To: 
Subject : 

Date: 

Baker , James H ~ Offi OONA (US) 

Ignat ius David 

Pe: [Non-DcD 9:Jurce] In for a call this afternoon? 

Thursday, .lily 6, 2017 12:15:03 Af.l, 

Good morning David. 

I am in Greece, on leave. My apologies. May I ca ll on return, if sti ll useful? 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 11 :25 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES CSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: [ Non-DoD S:lurce] In for a call this afternoon? 

Jim: 

I want ed to share some t houghts I had coming out of a trip last week to Syria wit h Brett 

McGurk. I'm on until 6:00 or so. 

David 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0096 
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From: 

To: 

Baker, James H ~ Offi OONA (US} 

Ignat ius David 

Subject : 

Date: 

FE: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Call 

Thursday, March 16, 2017 10: 22:00 AM 

David -- good lo talk. 

A few places to look 

htrp://www.lbcspaccrcvicw.com/articlc/2473/l ... For current events. The author, Brian Weeden, is a good source for 
unclassified wisdom here. 

Also slides 15, 18- 19 at 

https://swfound.org/media/205485/bw congested cuntestccl apr20 16.pdf 

Ancl ... 

https://www.ft.com/comcnt/637 blD54-8c34- I I c5-8bc4-3 506bf20cc2 b 

http://www.rcuters.com/articlc/us-china-usa-salcl litc-idUSTRE79R4O320 111 028 

----Original Messagc-----
From: Ignatius, David r mailto:David_fgnatius@washpost.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 20 17 9:06 AM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Call 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and con firm the 
authentic.ity of al I links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Going this lime is still okay. ­

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 15, 20 l 7, at 6:27 PM, Baker. James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
>> wrote: 

Sir, tonight is bad. Early tomorrow? 0900? 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0097 
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From : 
To: 
Subj ect: 

Date: 

Baker, James H ~08) ODNA (US) 
David. I gnat ius@&ashoost. oom 
C'.all 
WedneSday, March 15, 2017 6:27: 12 Ft.A 

Sir, tonigh t is bad. Early tomorrow? 09007 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0098 
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Fr om : 

To: 

Subject : 
Date: 

Baker. James H 9:Sa:D OONA (US) 

FW: In for a call Thursday am? 

Wednesday, March 15, 2017 5:12:00 FM 

----Original Mcssage--"-
From: Ignatius, David r maillo:David.l~natius@washposu.:oml 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 4:57 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
SubjecL: [Non-DoD Source] In for a call Thursday am? 

I am trying 10 get my mind around space warfare afrcr talk ing this week to Gen Ooldfcin. Any chance we could talk 
for five mjns this afternoon and tomorrow moming so I can gel the right issue set here. 
David 

Scm from my iPhonc 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0099 
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From : 
To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

Baker. James H ~ Offi OONA (US) 
Ignatius David 
Fe: [Non-DoD &lurce] In for a call t his week? 
Tuesday. January 31 , 2017 6:37:50 AM 

Sir- between 7 and 8 works, if I can get checked into my flight. I wil l ring you. 

With respect 

Jim 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Monday, ...anuary 30, 201710:46 PM 
To : Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
SU bj ect: Re: [ Non-DoD &>urce] In for a call this week? 

All active links contained in thjs email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 
and confom the authenticity of all l inks contained within the message prior to copying and 
pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Early Tuesday would work for me. Between 7 and 8 DC Time or after 9.30. Bul maybe it's 
easier to try for Wednesday. Let me know. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 30, 2017, at 8:59 PM, Baker, James H SES OSD OONA 
< Caution-mailto >>wrote: 

Sir, my apologies. I have t ime now; or early tomorrow. Enroute on a morning 

fl ight overseas, but available at odd hours. Pis advise on druthers. 

With respect 

Jim 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: M:mday, January 30, 2017 1 :07 PM 
To: Baker, James H SESOSD OONA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD &>urce] In for a call this week? 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0100 
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From : 
To: 

Baker. JameS H ScS an OONA (US) 
Ignatius David 

Subject : 
Date: 

Fe: [Non-DoD S:>urce] In for a call Thursday am? 

Thursday, December 15, 2016 6: 18:34 AM 

Sir-before 0900 ok? 

Original Message 
From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Wednesday. December 14. 20 L6 I 0:43 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Sourccl In for a call Tbursday am? 

l'd welcome a quick chat tomorrow morning if you have ten minutes. Notbing too extreme. just some questions T'm 
uying to sort through. I'll be at - or on cell, _ _ 

Sent from my iPhonc 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0101 
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From : 

To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

0830? 

Baker. James H !'ESOffi ODNA (US) 

Ignatius David 
FE Quick call? 
Tuesday. October 18, 2016 7:45:00 AM 

----Original Message----
From: Ignatius, David r maillo:David.l~natius@washposu .:oml 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 5 :38 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: [N011-D0D Source l Quick call? 

Jim: 
Do you have a moment for a qujck call tonight before you leave or, failing tbat, a bit of time tomorrow morning. [ 

am su·uggling with a question in which I suspect you would be wise. I'm on -
David 
Sent from my iPhonc 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0102 
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From : 

To: 
Subj ect: 

Date: 

L300? 

Baker. James H S".SOffi ODNA (US) 
Ignatius David 

FE: In for a call Monday? 

Monday, October 3, 2016 8:04:00 AM 

- -Original Mcssagc----
From: Ignatius, David r maillo:David.l~natius@washposu .:oml 
Sent: Sunday. October 02. 20 L6 10: 12 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] In for a call Monday? 

I'm trying to figure out what to recommend for Syria--stand down, stand in, stand still. I'm reachable Monday on - · David 
Sent from my iPhonc 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0103 
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From : 

To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

Baker. James H !'ES Offi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 
FE: Query 
Wednesday, Siptember 14, 2016 7:48:00 AM 

David, l apologize. A bit of trouble last night with email. 

I have time about 0930 or so Lhis morning, if that works for you. 

----Original Messagc---
From: Ignatius. David r mallto:David.lgnatius@washpost.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 3:53 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Sourccl Query 

Arc you in for a phone calJ Weds aftcmoon or Thursday morning? I am writing a column about how to think about 
cybcr deterrence. Let me know what time might be possible. 

Sent from my iPhone 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0104 
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From : 
To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

Baker. JameS H 9':S an OONA (US) 
Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DoD S:>urce] Talk Tuesday? 

Tuesday . ..lily 19, 2016 7:53:46 f!.M 

David, lam at West Point for the Net Assessment Summer Study. So my day is helpfully less struclurccl than usuaL 

What would be a good time to talk? 

Original Message 
From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Monday, July l8, 2016 9:27 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Sourccl Talk Tucsclay? 

Jim: 
I'1i1 trying to get my head around some recent clevclopmcnrs and would be very grateful for a chance to chat 

Tuesday am, if you arc in town and have a few moments. My cell is -
David 

Sent from my iPhonc 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0105 
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From : 
To: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Attachments: 

David -

Baker. James H !'ESOffi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

FE: In for a call? 

Tuesday, May 31, 2016 4:08:00 PM 
ISEC a 00238.odf. 

The two email addresses for a discussion of Mahanian philosophy imd autonomy 

(Jerry Hendrix) 
(Bob Martinagc) 

They are aware that you may be reaching out, but not why. 

And the paper I mentioned also attached. 

I am glad for your increased interest in Asia. lmporliml. T hank you as always for the conversation. 

With respect 

Jim 

-----Original Message-----
From: Ignatius, David [mailto:DavidJ2!)atius@wash~ost.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 I. 0 :52 AM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Sourcc·I In for a call? 

Jim: 

Bunch of things I'd love to run by you if you have a few minutes today. I'm on - or ­

David 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0106 
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From : 

To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

l330? 

Baker. James H !rSOffi OONA (US) 
Ignatius David 
FE: In for a call? 
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 11: 33: oo P-M 

- -Original Message----
From: Ignatius, Davjd r maillo:David.l~natius@washpost.com1 

Sent: Tuesday, May 3 1, 2016 10:52 AM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 
Subject: [N011-D0D Source] In for a call? 

Jim: 

Bunch of things I'd love to run by you if you have a few minutes today. I'm on - or­

David 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0107 
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

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0108 



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From : 

To: 

Subject : 
Date: 

Baker. JameS H s=:s oro OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DoD S:>urce] How America's poli tical decay has lueled Trump's rise from The Washington ~st 
Friday, March 11, 2016 12:1 8:23 AM 

A nice piece and useful djagnosis. 

Now--onto trying LO solve whaLevcr part of it I cnn! 

Original Message 
From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Thursday, March IO, 2016 8: 14 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Sourccl How America' s political decay has fueled Trump' s rise from The Washington Post 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. P lease verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the 
authenticity of all I inks conlruned withiri the message prior Lo copying a11d pasting tbc address to a Web browser. 

Caution-hup://wpo s t/ lZmK I 

Scm from my iPhonc 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0109 
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From : 

To: 

Baker. James H ~ 09) OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Subject : 
Date: 

FE: In for a quick talk this am? 

Thursday, March 10, 2016 2:44:00 PM 

Okay! 

--Original Mcssagc----
From: Ignatius, Davjd r maillo:David.l~natius@washposu.:oml 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 12:49 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source l RE: In for a quick talk thi5. am? 

Jim: 
I went ahead and filed my "poljtical decay" column. So rather than grab your lime on what is doubtless a busy 

day, maybe I can take a rain check and call you next week about new issues. 
David 

--Original Mcssage---
From: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) r muilto 
Sent: Thursday , March I 0 . 20 16 I 0: 58 AM 
To: Ignatius, David 
Subject: RE: In for a quick talk this am? 

I can talk al about 1305? 

---Original Mcssagc----
From: Ignatius, David [mailto:David.l!!natius@washpost.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March I 0, 20 16 7: 24 AM 
To: Buker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source l In for a qujck talk this am? 

Jim: 
I spent yesterday reading Pror. F's "Political order and Political Decay." Trying to think how to get my mind 

around it. Grateful for any OTR thoughts. I'm on -
David 

Sent from my iPhonc 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0110 
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From : 

To: 

Subj ect : 
Date: 

Baker. James H ~Offi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

FE: In for a quick talk this am? 

Thursday, March 1 o, 2016 1 0: 58:00 AM 

I can Lalk al about L305? 

- -Original Mcssagc----
From: Ignatius, David r maillo:David.l~natius@washpost.com l 
Sent: Thursday, March LO, 20L6 7:24 AM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: [Nm1-D0D Source l In for a quick talk this am? 

Jim: 
I spent yesterday reading Prof. F's ''Political order and Political Decay." Trying to think how LO get my mind 

around it. Grateful for any OTR thoughts. I'm on -
David 

Sent from my iPhonc 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0111 
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From : 
To: 

Subject : 
Date: 

Baker. James H 9cS Offi OONA (US) 
Ignatius David 

FE: T oday·s session 

Thursday, March 1 o, 2016 1o:10:00 AM 

David, l appreciate tlris note. 

I am sti ll new to being "at the table", and so am grateful for lccdback about what I did well and where I did not do as 
well . 

I quite agree with your latter point. and it is worthy of continued attention and discussion. 

Thanks again for your continued insights, both public and private. 

With respect 

J im 

-----Original Messagc-----
From: Ignatius, David [mailto:Daviu.Igna1ius@washvos1.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 3:4 1 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source·! Today's session 

That was superb. V cry help ful for everyone around the table. So many topics to explore. One in panicuJar I'd Jove to 
discuss with you is my scribbled question of how to mai111ain stability when we have more competent adversaries, 
poli tical trouble at home and an increased risk tolerance. (The last item I think is especially iJ1leresting.) In any 
event, well done and thanks. 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0112 
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From : 
To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

Baker. James H 9:5 OS) OONA (US) 
Ignatius David 
Fe: [Non-DcD S:iurce] In for a call? 
Monday, February 22, 2016 9:56:59 PM 

1005ish workable? 

From: lgna1ius, David 
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 5:47 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: Re: [Non-DoD&lurce] In for a call? __________________ _ 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 
and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prjor to copying and 
pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Can we chat tomorrow am? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 18, 2016, at 7:22 PM, Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US 
< Caution-mailto 

Yes sjr 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 4:55 PM 
To : Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] In for a call? ---"------------
Thanks for getting back to me, Jim. I am just about to leave the office for today. 

Perhaps we could talk Monday? 

From: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) [Caution-

mailto < Caution-

mailto > ] 

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 4:37 PM 

To: Ignatius, David 

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] In for a call? 

David my apologies. I was incommunicado. 

>>wrote: 

En route now back from Tampa. Can cal l you in a few hours if that wou ld still be 

useful. 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0113 
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Again, unusual for me to be so long off the net. 

Wi th respect 

Jim 

From :Ignatius, David 
Sent:Wednesday, February 17, 2016 12:01 PM 
To : Baker, -bmes H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject:[Non-DoD &:lurce] In for a call? 

Jim: 

Had a fascinating breakfast t his am with Work and Se lva. If you have a few 

mins th is afternoon I' d be gratefu l for a call. 

David 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0114 
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From : 
To: 
Subject : Fe: Mark your calendar 

Date: Friday, February 19, 2016 4:48:29 PM 

Thanks -

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: Friday, February I 9, 20L6 8: 17 AM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: RE: Mark your calendar 

Sir. 

Done -- more to follow soonest. 

---Original Message-----
Frorn: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Sent: Friday, February L9, 2016 6:24 AM 
To: 
Subject: Fw: Mark your calendar 
Importance: High 

Pis reach out to Jonathon Price? Invitation still open? Dates viable for me? 

Thanks 
Original Message 

From: Ignatius, David <David.Ignatius@washpost.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 4:02 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Cc: Nick Bums: Jonathon Price 
Subject: Mark your calendar 

Jim: 
Nick Bums a$ks me co shm·e w ith you his invitation 10 join us next August in Aspen ror the A,pen Strategy 

Group. Details will be coming in some months buL l am copy ing our executive administrator Jonathon Price if you 
have any questions. I can't think of anyone whose rumin,uion on our topics l'd rather hear. With best wishes David 
Sent from my iPhone 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0115 
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From : 

To: 
Subj ect : 

Date: 

Baker . James H ~Offi ODNA (US) 

Mears. Zachary ~ ffi 
FVV: In for a call? 
Friday. February 19, 2016 7:06:00AM 

W ill follow up with him Monday 

----Original Messagc----
From: Ignatius, David r mailto:David.lgna1ius@washpost.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 12 :0 I. PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 
Subject: fNon-DoD Sourccl In for a call? 

Jjm: 

Had a fascinating breakfast th.is am witb Work and Selva. Ir you have a few mins this aftcn;oon I'd be 
gratefu l for a call. _ _ 

David 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0116 
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From : 
To: 
Subject : Fw: Mark your calendar 
Date: Friday, February 19, 2016 6:24:17 AM 

Pis reach out to Jonatbon Price? Invitation still open? Dales viable for me? 

Thank$ 
Original Message 

From: Ignatius. David <David.Ignatius@washposl.eom.> 
Sent: Thursday, September I 0, 2015 4:02 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Cc: Nick Bums; Jonathon Price 
Subject: Mark your calendar 

Jim: 
Nick Bums asks me to share with you bis invitation lo join us next August in Aspen for the Aspen Strategy 

Group. Deta ils will be coming in some months but 1 am copying our executive administrator Jonathon Price if you 
have any questions. I can't think or anyone whose rumination on our topics l'd ralhcr heaT. With best wishes 
David 
Sent from my iPhone 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0117 
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From: 

To: 
Subject : 

Date: 

Yes sjr 

Baker , James H :=:ESOffi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DcD &>urce] In for a call? 

Thursday, February 18, 2016 7:22:29 PM 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 4:55 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: RE [Non-DoD &Jurce] In for a call? 

Thanks for getting back to me, Jim. I am just about to leave the office for today. Perhaps we cou ld 

talk Monday? 

From: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) [mailto 

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 4 :37 PM 

To: Ignat ius, David 

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] In for a ca ll? 

David my apologies. I was incommunicado. 

Enroute now back from Tampa. Can call you in a few hours if that would still be useful. 

Again, unusual for me to be so long off the net. 

With respect 

Jim 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 201612:01 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD &Jurce] In for a call? 

Jim: 

Had a fascinating breakfast this am with Work and Selva. If you have a few mins th is 

afternoon I'd be grateful for a call. 

David 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/011 8 
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From: 

To: 
Subject : 

Date: 

Baker , James H :=:ESOffi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DcD &>urce] In for a call? 

Thursday, February 18, 2016 4:37:15 PM 

David my apologies. I was fncommunicado. 

Enroute now back from Tampa. Can call you in a few hours if that would still be useful. 

Again, unusual for me to be so long off the net. 

With respect 

Jim 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 201612:01 Av1 
To : Baker , James H SES OSD OONA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] In for a call? 

Jim: 

Had a fascinating breakfast this am with Work and Selva. If you have a few mins th is 

afternoon I'd be grateful for a call. 

David 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0119 
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From : 
To: 

Subject : 
Date: 

Baker. James H 9:5 Offi OONA (US) 
Mears. Zachary 9:5 ro 
Ignatius 
Tuesday, February 16, 2016 10:07:00 AM 

Zach - as a reminder only, I have a long history with David and talk with him regularly. 

If I can be helpful before or after the d iscussion, please let me know. 

With respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office of Net Assessmem 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0120 
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From : 

To: 
Subj ect : 
Date: 

Baker. JameS H 9:5 Offi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DoD &>uroej Fe: 0:Jod work 

Friday, December 18, 2015 4:04:47 PM 

No joy on either number. 

Original Message 
From: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Sent: Friday, December L8, 2015 10:48 AM 
To: Ignatius. David 
Subject: RE: fNon-DoD Source] Re: Good work 

Yes sir 

-----Original Mcssagc----
From: Ignatius. David f mail to:David.hmatills@washpost.com] 
Sent: Friday, December 18.2015 9:49 AM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 
Subject: Re : [Non-DoD Source] Re: Good work 

A U actjvc links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and con Ii rm the 
authcntic.ity of al l links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address LO a Web browser. 

Jim: l wonder if we would do our call at 4.00 today instead of 3.00. Is that possible for you? 
David 

Sent from my iPbonc 

On Dec l8, 2015, at 7: L0 AM, Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA(US) 
>> wrote: 

Yes sir 

From: Ignatius, David 
Scm: Thur..day, December 17, 2015 2:56 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: Re: fNon-DoD Source] Re: Good work 

Tomorrow pm good for me. 3? 

From: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) < 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0121 
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Caution-mailto > > 
ScnL: Thursday, December L7, 2015 I l: 15 AM 
To: Ignalius, David 
Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Sourccl Re: Good work 

Tomorrow PM is preuy open. 

That said, I have li11lc new lo discuss, al least rel U1e middle cast. I was just thankful again for you laying out 
the views so cogently. 

Hope all remains wel l. 

With respecl 

Jim 

From: Ignatius, David 
Scnl: Thursday, December 17, 20 LS 8 :30 AM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Sourccl Re: Good work 

All active links contained in U1is email were disabled. Please verify the identity o r the sender, and confirm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Thanks Jim. You around U1is week for a phone chat? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 17, 20 LS, at 7:43 AM, Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) < 

> >>wrote: 

Sir. a nice column laying the drivers or our present strategy wrt ISIS .... it's advantages and its risks. 

Have a blessed holiday. 

With respect 

Jim 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0122 
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From : 

To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

Yes sir 

Baker. JameS H s:=soro OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

FE: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Good work 

Friday, December 18, 2015 10:48:00 AM 

-~-Original Mcssage--"-
From: Ignatius, David r maillo:David.l~natius@washposu .:oml 
Sent: Friday, December l8, 2015 9:49 AM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source l Re: Good work 

All active links contained in this e mail were disabled. Please veri fy the identity of the sender, and conlirm tbe 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Jim: I wonder if we would do our call at 4.00 today instead or 3.00. Is that possible for you? 
David 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec I 8, 2015, at 7: IO AM, Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
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
C~tioo >> 

Sent: T hursday, December 17, 2015 I l: 15 AM 
To: Ignatius, David 
Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Good work 

Tomorrow PM is preuy open. 

< 

That said, I have little new to discuss, al least re l U1e middle cast. I was just thankful again for you laying out 

the views so cogently. 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0123 
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Hope all remains wel L 

With respect 

Jim 

From: Ignatius. David 
Sent: Thw'Sday . December 17, 20 IS 8 :30 AM 
To: Baker, fames H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: rNon-DoD Source·! Re: Good work 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the 
authenticity or all links comaincd within the message prior tu copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Thanks Jim. You around Ibis week for a phone chat? 

Sent from my iPhonc 

On Dec l 7, 2015. at 7:43 AM. Baker. James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 

>>>wrote: 

Sir, a nice column laying the drivers o r our present strategy wrt ISIS ... i t's advantages and its risks. 

Have a blessed holiday. 

With respect 

Jim 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0124 
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From : 

To: 
Subject : 

Date: 

Yes sir 

Baker. James H !'ESOffi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DoD S:iurce] Fe: G:Jod work 

Friday, December 18, 2015 7:10:41 AM 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 2: 56 Rv1 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: Re: [Non-DoD &Jurce] Re: Good wo_rk __________________ ~ -

Tomorrow pm good for me. 3? 

From: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 11:15 AM 

To: Ignatius, David 

Subject: Re: (Non-DoD Source] Re: Good work 

Tomorrow PM is pretty open. 

> 

That said, I have little new to discuss, at least rel the middle east. I was just thankfu l again for 

you laying out the views so cogently. 

Hope all remains well. 

With respect 

Jim 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent : Thursday, December 17, 2015 8: 30 AM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD &Jurce] Re: Good work 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 

and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and 

pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Thanks Jim. You around this week for a phone chat? 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0125 
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Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 17, 2015, at 7:43 AM1 Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA {US} 

< Caution 

Si r, a nice column laying the drivers of our present strategy wrt 151S ... it's 

advantages and its risks. 

Have a blessed holiday. 

With respect 

Jim 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0126 

>>wrote: 
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From: 

To: 
Subject : 

Date : 

Baker, James H !'ES Offi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Rel: [Non-DcD &lurce] Rel: 0:Jod work 

Thursday, Deoember 17, 2015 11 : 16:00 AM 

Tomorrow PM is pretty open. 

That said, I have little new to discuss, at least rel the middle east. I was just thankful again for 

you laying out the views so cogently. 

Hope all remains well. 

With respect 

Jim 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 8:30 AM 
To : Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subj ect: [Non-DoD S:lurce] Re : Good work 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 

and confirm t he authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and 

pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Thanks Jim. You around this week fo r a phone chat? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 17, 2015, at 7:43 AM, Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 

< Caution-mailto 

Si r, a nice column laying the drivers of our present strategy wrt ISIS .. . it's 

advantages and its risks. 

Have a blessed holiday. 

With respect 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0127 

>>wrote: 
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Jim 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0128 
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Fr om : 

To: 
Subj ect: 

Date : 

Baker. James H ~Offi ODNA (US) 

David Ignatius 

G::>odwork 

Thursday, December 17, 2015 7:43:22 AM 

Sir, a nice column laying the drivers of our present strategy wrt ISIS ... it's advantages and its 

risks. 

Have a blessed holiday. 

With respect 

Jim 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0129 
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From: 

To: 
Subject : 

Date: 

Baker , James H :=:ES Offi OONA (US) 

Ignat ius David 

Fe: In for a phone call this morning? 

Thursday, October 8, 2015 7:45:43 PM 

David my apologies. I am in Tokyo, hence you time delay. I am sorry to have missed you. 

have been OCONU for the past four days. 

Heading to Narita shortly, if still relevant. 

With respect 

Jim 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Thursday, O:::tober 8, 2015 11: 26 FM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: In for a phone call this morning? 

Jim: 

Late notice but I'd be gratefu l for the chance to think out loud with you for five minutes if 

you can spare time. I am on 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0130 
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From : 
To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

OK. Will ca ll. 

Baker . James H !'ES Offi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Fe: Talk this afternoon? 

Monday, September 28, 2015 1 :43: 30 FM 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 12: 06 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 
Subject: Talk this afternoon? 

Jim: 

I wou ld be grateful if you could spare ten minutes this afternoon to talk about one of our 

favorite topics, Russia Redux. I'm trying to th ink my way through what's worrisome and what isn't in 

recent developments. I wil l be on cell, 

David 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0131 
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From : 

To: 
Subj ect: 

Date : 

Baker. James H Sc.Soro ODNA (US) 

Ignatius David 

The Pope and soft power 

Friday, September 25, 2015 6:29: 34 Mv1 

A great column, sir. Thoughtful, t imely, thematic. 

Thanks for the view. 

With respect 

Jim 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0132 
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From : 
To: 
Subject : : n or a very rief call soon this am. 
Date: Friday, September 18, 2015 9 :29:05 PM 

Original Message 
From: 
ScnL: Friday, SepLembcr 18, 2015 9:28 PM 
To: Ignatius, David 
Subject: Re: In ror a very brief call soon this am? 

Yes sjr 

Original Message 
From: Ignatius, David 
Sem: Friday, September 18, 2015 8:47 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: Re: In for a very brief call soun th:is am? 

Thanks ror yuur note, Jim. Perhaps we could talk Monday morning. I'm trying to make sense uf an issue and would 
be grateful for a chance to chat. 

Sent from my iPhonc 

> On Sep 18, 2015, at 6: 12 PM, Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) wrote: 

> 
> David my deepest apologies. I was sequestered all day yesterday aud assumed it was QBE last night. And today 
got away from me. 
> 
> Please rorgive my discourtesy. 

> 
> With rcspccL 

> 
> Jim 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Ignatius, David 
> Sent: Thursday, September 17. 2015 9:27 AM 
> Tu: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 
> Subject: ln for a very brief call soon this am? 

> 
> 
>Iamon -
> 
> Sent from my iPboae 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0133 
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From : 

To: 

Baker. James H S':S an OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Subject : 
Date: 

Fe: In for a very brief call soon this am? 

Friday, September 18, 2015 9 :28:50 Plv1 

Yes sjr 

Original Message 
From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 8:47 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: Re: In ror a very brief call soon thi5. am? 

Thanks for your note, Jim. Perhaps we could talk Monday rooming. I'm Lrying to make sense of an issue and wou ld 
be grateful for a chance to ebat. 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Sep 18, 2015, at 6: 12 PM, Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 

> 
> David my deepest apologies. I was sequestered all day yesterday and assumed iL was OBE last nigbt. And today 
got away from me. 

> 
> Please forgive my discourtesy. 
> 
> With respect 

> 
> Jim 

> 
> Original Message 
> From: Ignatius, David 
> Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 9:27 AM 
> To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
> Subject: In for a very brier call soon this am? 

> 
> 
>Iamon -
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0134 
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From : 

To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

Baker . James H !'ESOffi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Fe: In for a very brief call soon this am? 

Friday, September 18, 2015 6:12:18 PM 

David my deepest apologies. I was sequestered all day yesterday and assumed iL was OBE last nigbt. And today goL 
away from me. 

Please forgive my discourtesy. 

With respect 

Jim 

Original Message 
From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Thursday, September 17. 2015 9:27 AM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: In for a very brief call soon this am? 

lamon ­

SenL from my iPhonc 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0135 
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From : 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject : 

Date: 

Baker. JameS H s=:soro OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Nick Burns; Jonathon Pl'lce; 

!'€: Mark your calendar 

Friday, September 11 , 2015 7:59: 12 /lM 

Sir-my thanks and I look forward to the discussions. 

With respect 

Jjm 

Original Message 
From: Ignatius. David 
Sent: Thursday. September 10, 2015 3:02 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Cc: Nick Bums; Jonathon Price 
Subject: Mark your <.:alendar 

Jim: 
Nick Bums asks me 10 share with you his invitation lo join us next August iJ1 Aspen for lhc Aspen Strategy 

Group. Details will be coming in some months bull am copying our executive administrator Jonathon Price if you 
have any questions. I can't think of anyone whose rumination on our topics I'd rather hear. With best wishes 
David 
Sent from my iPhonc 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0136 



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From : 
To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

Baker . James H ScS an OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Fe: Talk Tuesday? 

Tuesday, 9:lpt ember 8, 2015 6:53:52 fw1 

David , l think 1 can go a bit aller l L30? ls that workable? 

With respect 

Jim 

Original Message 
From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Monday, September 7 , 2015 7:28 PM 
To: Baker. James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subj ect: Re: Talk T uesday? 

Shape of my favorite region after Russian moves (to what end d iplo or kinetic?), Salman DC visit (with what aim 
and result), Euro reaching tipping point because of migrmion crisis (again, to what end?) any time between 10.30 and 
I 1.30 would work for me. 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Sep 7, 2015, at 6:58 PM, Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
> 
> Should be doable. Any particuJar topic area? 

> 
> Original Message 
> From: Ignatius, David 
> Sent: Monday. September 7. 2015 4:4 1 PM 
> Tu: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
> Subject: Talk Tuesday? 
> 
> 
> Any chance we could chat tomorrow morNing before LI ? My back Lo scho primer. 

> 
> Sent from my iPhone 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0137 

wrote: 
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From : 
To: 
Subj ect : 
Date: 

Baker. James H ~ an OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Fe: Talk Tuesday? 

Monday, September 7, 2015 6:57:59 PM 

Should be doable. Any particular topic area? 

Original Message 
From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Monday, September 7. 20 l5 4:41 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: Talk Tuesday? 

Any chance wc cou ld chat tomorrow morNing before 11 ? ·My back 10 scho primer. 

Sent from my iPhonc 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0138 
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From : 
To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

Baker. James H !'ES Offi OONA (US) 

David Ignatius 

oolumn 

Wednesday, August 5, 2015 7:51 :00 f:.M 

David -- another good column on Syria this morning, although you will be unsurprised 1 do not share your sense of 
even f)jckers or optimism ... 

A good art icle by your colleague Karen De Young on the NSC also. 

Hope all remains well with you. 

WiU1 respect 

Jim 

Director 
Office or Net Assessment 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0139 
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From : 

To: 
Subj ect: 

Baker . James H ~ Offi OONA (US) 

Ignat ius David 

Dinner w/ David Ignat ius and Jim Baker 

Jud icia !Watch/ 1 : 19-cv-03564/0140 
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From : Ignatius. David 

To: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Baker James H 9:S 09) ODNA (US} 

[Non-D:JD Source] RE: follow-up 

Thursday, .lily 27, 2017 6:08:40 FM 

All active links contained in th.is email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm tbc 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior lo copying and pasting the address Lo a Web browser. 

Thanks ror these, Jim. I'll dig up a copy or my Venetian-themed novel, too. 

----Original Messagc----
From: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) [Caution-mailto 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 20 L 7 4:3 I PM 
To: Ignatius. David <David.Ignatius@washpost.com> 
Subject.: follow-up 

David -- as discussed; 

Caution•ht1ps://www.ama2011.com/Ci1y-Fortu11c-V cnicc-Rulcd-Scas/dp/0812980220/rcJ=sr I 4? 
s=books&ic=UTF8&qid= 150 I I 87 165&sr=l-4&kcywords=vcnicc 

"City of Fortune traces the full arc of the Venetian imperial saga, from the ill-fated Fourth Crusade, which 
culminates in the sacking of Constantinople in 1204, to the Ottoman-Venetian War of 1499-1503, which secs the 
Ottoman Turks supplant the Venetians as the preeminent naval power in the Mediterranean. In between are three 
centuries of Venetian maritime dominance, during whicb a tiny city of "lagoon dwellers" grow into the richest place 
on earth. Drawing on firsthand accounts of pitched sea bttttJes, skillful negotiations, and diplomatic maneuvers, 
Crowley paints a vivid picture of this avaricious, enterprising people and the bountiful lands that came under their 
dominion." 

Well worth the read. 

This also caught my eye: 

Caution-http://www.pcwelo bal.or~/20 I 7 /06/2 6/u-s-i ma~e-su ff ers-as-pub lics-arou nd-worl d-q uesl ion-trun 1ps­
l cadcrsh ip/ 

With rcspccL 

Jim 

DirecLOr, Office of Net Assessment 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0141 
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